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Colorado Transportation Investment Office Memorandum

To: Colorado Transportation Investment Office (CTIO) Board of Directors
From: Simon Logan, CTIO Board Secretary
Date: March 19, 2025

Subject: Senate Bill 24-184 Reports

Purpose:

Senate Bill 24-184 required CTIO to develop a Multimodal Strategic Capital Plan, Federal Funding
Assessment report, and to provide input on the joint service Northwest Fixed Guideway Corridor
Implementation Plan and report by March 1, 2025.

The various final report links are included below for reference.

Requested Action:
N/A. These reports are informational only.

Attachments:
e Attachment A: CTIO Multimodal Strategic Capital Plan [Interim] (March 2025)
e Attachment B: Federal Funding Assessment Report (March 2025)
e Attachment C: Northwest Fixed Guideway Corridor Implementation Plan and Report

(March 2025)



https://www.codot.gov/programs/ctio/reports/hpte-annual-reports-1/ctio_multimodal-strategic-capital-plan_draft_-feb-28-ada-compliant.pdf
https://www.codot.gov/programs/ctio/reports/hpte-annual-reports-1/ctio_federal-funding-assessment-report_draft_final-1.pdf
https://www.codot.gov/programs/ctio/agenda-item-documents/2025-agenda-item-documents/march/joint-service-report_march-1-2025.pdf/@@download/file/Joint%20Service%20Report_March%201%202025.pdf
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



